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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

DATE/TIME:  Monday, April 25, 2022, 5:30 p.m.
LOCATION: Board Room (I-109), N31024 Elland Road, Blair, W| 54616

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve agenda

Board reorganization

Current standing committees

Set regular meeting place, day, and time

Approve minutes for the March 2022 regular and closed meetings
Approve bills for the month of March

Approve Financial statement

Reports:
Administrative team reports on general school updates
e Concession Stand Explanation

Action Items:

Consent Agenda Action Items:
e Discuss/approve - Resignation, Tech Ed
e Discuss/approve - Resignation, School Psychologist
e Discuss/approve - Resignation/Retirement - Elementary Teacher
e Discuss/approve - Resignation Special Education

Consent Agenda Action ltems:
e Discuss/approve - Speech and Language Contract
e Discuss/approve - Paraprofessional Contract
e Discuss/approve - Child Care Lead Teacher
e Discuss/approve - High School English

Discuss/approve - CESA #4 Annual Meeting Representative/Delegate

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to meet discuss staffing needs, fall
sports contracts, cleaning service contract, CPl/compensation, superintendent interviews/options,
insurance needs, and letters of intent for child care staff, support staff and teachers/OT contract.

Adjourn
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